
  

 

 

 

 

May 25, 2023 

BY EMAIL  

 

Douglas Eberly, Esquire 

Pennsylvania Milk Marketing Board 

Agriculture Building, Room 110 

2301 North Cameron Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17110 

Email: deberly@pa.gov 

 

Re: Over-Order Premium Hearing: June 7, 2023 

Bulletin No. 1629 

  

Dear Mr. Eberly: 

 

Dairy Farmers of America, Inc. (“DFA”) does not oppose the request to continue the over-

order premium at $1.00 for the next six months.  DFA does not object to the testimony presented 

in the Hearing Petition, but reserves the right to provide surrebuttal testimony and exhibits in 

response to any rebuttal testimony or exhibits presented, as well as the right to cross-examine 

witnesses.  DFA further reserves the right to petition for another hearing in the event that changed 

circumstances justify such a petition. 

 

Thank you. 

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

 

      s/Lucy S. Clippinger 

 

Lucy S. Clippinger 

 

cc:  Carol A. Hardbarger, Ph.D, Secretary, PMMB 

Bryan Stocks, Dairy Farmers of America 

Interested Parties 

 

 

 

 


